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Dear Mr. Rubenstein:

As you suggested, I am writing to obtain the Staff’s
position on the applicability of Section 801.40(c) to the
transaction described below.

FACTS

Company "A" and Ccmpany mB" propose to form a joint
venture corporation ("NEWCO"), the stock of which will be owned
80% by Company A and 20% by Company B.

At the time of the formation of NEWCO, Company A wil;
transfer less than $25 million and possibly less than $15 million
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;1111on to NEWCO. No person contributing to the formation of the
joint venture has agreed to extend or guarantee any credit or
other obligations of the joint venture.

At the closing of the transaction, NEWCO will have
total assets of less than $25 million.

ANALYSTS

nillion or more as defined by Section 801.40(c)(1).
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Section 801.40(c) (1) provides that the assets of a
joint venture corporation include "all assets which any person
contributing to the formation of the joint venture or other
corporation has agreed to transfer or for which agreements have
been secured fer the joint venture or. other corporation to obtain
at any time, whether or not such person is subject to the
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the transaction.

We would appreciate learning the staff’s position on
this matter as soon as practicable. We would, of course, be
pleased to answer any guestions or discuss this matter further.
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